Editor-Environmental and Analytical Chemistry

To: Plant Biochemistry & Physiology
Subject: RE: Confirmation for the Editorial Board Member

From: Plant Biochemistry & Physiology [mailto:editor.jpbp@omicsinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 1:48 PM

To: 'bhaskarzoology@gmail.com’

Subject: RE: Confirmation for the Editorial Board Member

Dear Dr. Bhaskar Gupta,

Greetings from Journal of Plant Biochemistry and Physiology
We thank for your replay , we are happy to have you as an editorial board member in our journal. As you mentioned in
the replay we made the changes in the mail ID.

Hope to have a long lasting scientific relationship with you.

Please contact us for any queries editor.jpbp @omicsinc.com

Regards,

Felix A Samuel

Journal Manager

Journal of Plant Biochemistry and Physiology

From: b_gupta4444@rediffmail.com [mailto:b_gupta4444@rediffmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 12:06 PM

To: editor.jpbp@omicsinc.com

Cc: bhaskarzoology@gmail.com

Subject: Re: Confirmation for the Editorial Board Member

Dear Samuel Felix,

Thank you very much for your mail. I accept the proposal and would like to continue as Editorial board
member of 'Journal of Plant Biochemistry and Physiology'.

Moreover, I would like to state that please send me emails in bhaskarzoology @ gmail.com. I have
discontinued using my rediffmail.

Thanks and regards,
Bhaskar Gupta

On Thu, 24 Sep 2015 19:03:28 +0530 Plant Biochemistry & Physiology wrote

> Dear Dr. Bhaskar Gupta,

Greetings from our journalWe are glad to announce the success of Journal of Plant

Biochemistry and Physiology, an Open Access platform for research and updates. Hope you are doing
welllt’s a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent experts like you who are serving a
prestigious role as an Editorial Board member for our esteemed journal.In order to increase the Journal
visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby revising the Editorial Board of the Journal.
So members can send their acceptance to continue as the Editorial Board member or else can withdraw
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their membership by sending a confirmation email saying that “you are not interested”.We will look
forward to receive your response within 48 hours.Please cooperate to keep up the Journal standards.
Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific communityThank you
very much for your constant support e-mail to Editorial Office at : editor.jpbp @omicsinc.com

Regards

SAMUEL FELIX

Editorial Assistant

Journal of Plant Biochemistry and Physiology

Bhaskar Gupta M.Tech., Ph.D.
Assistant Professor

Department of Biotechnology,
Presidency University,

86/1 College Street,

Kolkata-700073.
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